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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 3:23 PM

To: ‘Carol Lopez'

Subject: RE: NPI Partners, LLC update of mailing and principal address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanrks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey "
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Carol Lopez [mailto: CLopez@smgqgl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: NPI Partners, LLC update of mailing and principal address
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

NPI PARTNERS, LLC
Document Number L09000065306
Principal Address

1250 E HALLANDALE BEACH BLVD
# 505
HALLANDALE BEACH FL 33009

Mailing Address

1250 E HALLANDALE BEACHBLVD
# 505
HALLANDALE BEACH FL 33009

In referenced to the above, T would like to request to update our principal office and mailing
address on your records and to be reflect the following address on your web site:

NPI Partners, LLC
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Mailing Address
2333 Ponce De Leon Blvd., Suite 302
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Principal Address
2333 Ponce De Leon Blvd., Suite 302
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Thank you for all your help, if you need to reach me please e-mail me or call me at 305-448-4344.

Carol Lopez
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